From: Lisa Foust

To: isaacs@isg-telecom.com

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless; David Foster; Joe Shirley; Michelle Mairs

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 20-00103 Application of Mastec Network Solutions, LLC
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:56:48 PM

Ok. You can let them know this is a statutory requirement found in Tennessee Code Annotated §65-
4-125(j).

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Joseph Isaacs <isaacs@isg-telecom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 20-00103 Application of Mastec Network Solutions, LLC

THANK YOU. I'll get the ball rolling on this today.

Joseph Isaacs, Managing Member

ISG-Telecom Consultants

Serving the global telecom community since 1996
4274 Enfield Court, Suite 1600

Palm Harbor, Florida 34685

Direct: 727-738-5553

Email: isaacs@isg-telecom.com

www.isgtelecom.com

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:42 PM
To: isaacs@isg-telecom.com

Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Joe Shirley <Joe.Shirley@tn.gov>; Michelle Mairs

<Michelle.Mairs@tn.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 20-00103 Application of Mastec Network Solutions, LLC

Mr. Isaacs,

Per your request for information today, in order to be exempt from the bond/LOC requirement in
Tennessee, your client can provide a copy of either their Ad Valorem filing with the Tennessee
Comptroller of the Treasury or a copy of their Franchise and Excise filing with the Tennessee Dept. of
Revenue. If they have more than S5 million in assets in Tennessee, the company can request
exemption from the bond/LOC requirement with either of these documents as proof of assets in
Tennessee. Otherwise, the company will need to secure a $20,000 bond or letter of credit to ensure
the payment of any sanctions against the company for non-compliance with our rules or state
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statutes. The bond and LOC forms are on our website under Forms.

www.tn.gov/tpuc

Thanks and let me know if | can assist your further.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

From: Joseph Isaacs <isaacs@isg-telecom.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 20-00103 Application of Mastec Network Solutions, LLC

Ms. Foust:

| thought the bond was for carriers taking deposits from retail customers only. Bonds are usually not
done till after approval. This is a billion dollar public company. Is the bond really required? Please
respond so | can notify the client

Joseph Isaacs, Managing Member

ISG-Telecom Consultants

Serving the global telecom community since 1996
4274 Enfield Court, Suite 1600

Palm Harbor, Florida 34685

Direct: 727-738-5553

Email: isaacs@isg-telecom.com

www.isgtelecom.com

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:47 PM

To: isaacs@isg-telecom.com

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.lawless@tn.gov>

Subject: Docket No. 20-00103 Application of Mastec Network Solutions, LLC

Mr. Isaacs,

In reviewing the application you filed for Mastec Network Solutions, LLC, no bond or letter of credit
was included with the application. A $20,000 bond or letter of credit is required to process this
application. The bond and letter of credit forms can be found on our website at www.tn.gov/tpuc
under Forms. Let me know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4% Floor

Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886





